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MEMORANDUM

Date: November 13, 2017

To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners

From: Stephanie Schardin Clarke, Finance Division Directo%ﬂ/

Via: Michael K. Kelley, Public Works Director

Robert Martinez, Public Works Deputy Director
Re: Reselution No. 2017- » A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to

the Solid Waste General Fund (101) to Budget a Vehicle Purchase From
Insurance Recovery that was received from New Mexico Association of Counties
in the amount of $34,225 (Finance Division/Stephaniz Schardin Clarke)

ISSUE
Public Works Department is requesting a budget increase to the Solid Waste General Fund (101) to
budget an insurance recovery funding to purchase a new pickup truck for Solid Waste Division,

BACKGROUND

A pickup truck unit 528 from Solid Waste Division was involved in an accident and was deemed
totaled by the insurance. New Mexico Association of Counties reimbursed Santa Fe County
$34,225 for the vehicle that was involved in the accident; and therefore, Public Works Department
needs to replace the pickup truck to ensure that all of the solid waste operations are tended to
through-out Santa Fe County. An additional amount of $10,735 was transferred ($5,000) from the
insurance deductible and $5,735 from the operational budget to replace the pickup truck. The total
funding for the pickup will be $44,960.

ACTION REQUIRED
Public Works Department requests approval to increase the Solid Waste General Fund (10 tobe
used to purchase a new pickup truck from the insurance recovery.,
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